MUR814800025 RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 10:13 am, Aug 07, 2023

From: Christal Dennis

To: David R. Langdon; Joseph Vanderhulst

Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 8148 (Leadership for Ohio Fund)
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 9:44:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Langdon,

This email confirms that your clients due date is now September 6, 2023. When you get a chance
can you please send me the designation of counsel. Thank you and enjoy your day.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: David R. Langdon <david@langdonlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Joseph Vanderhulst <joseph@langdonlaw.com>; Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Cc: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 8148 (Leadership for Ohio Fund)

Good afternoon, Christal.

We had an internal miscommunication. | will be on vacation that week. Could you kindly give us an
extension until Weds Sept 6?

Thanks!

David R. Langdon
513.733.1038

From: Joseph Vanderhulst <joseph@|angdonlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:53 PM

To: cdennis@fec.gov

Cc: CELA@fec.gov; David R. Langdon <david@langdonlaw.com>
Subject: Notification Letter MUR 8148 (Leadership for Ohio Fund)

Ms. Dennis,

We have been retained as counsel to represent Leadership for Ohio Fund and its Treasurer in
MUR 8148. We are in receipt of the notification letter, complaint, and procedures materials.

We request an additional four weeks, until September 1, to submit our response to the
complaint.

Please find a Designation of Counsel attached.



MUR814800026

Regards,

Joseph A. Vanderhulst

Langdon Law LLC
260-715-5767





